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Please Reply to:
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Dear Sirs,

Fromi&LE_M to 530 ,&3 747{- Standard Time on &Q CC/}'HZ\’/}’ -2? /762-
| was quite ‘Sle'qa;‘ed ﬁﬂheaﬁr ;ﬂm;mhng on a frequency of..i"/. © __ kes. Programming
| heard was as follows:
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| used @ Hammarlund HQ-129-X recelver with ’L/'/J’ /OO ;' /é‘oﬂf-:‘ antenna. Interference
was ‘C)@T'j‘f Ala-u’j' )4’07)7 WE70 ;,_,a)-r— a/ - Q)Q/\’/L) 275 1
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Weather conditions were 7 ¥ 38° I would greatly appreciate a verification of reception
from ___ “Q_DL‘_A.L {on your letterhead stationery, if possible). | am

enclosing return postage for your convenience in replying. | would also appreciate information concerning

your antenna system and pattern.

Thanking you very much, | remain

Yours truly,

John Sampson
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